
   
 

AGENDA 
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

Regular Meeting 
January 20, 2021 

 
 
I. Opening of meeting at ________________ p.m. by __________________ 
 
 
II. Notation of attendance 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
III. Announcement by presiding officer, pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, 

that 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2020, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 27, 
2020, as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 22, 
2020, as a “legal” advertisement and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 20, 2020, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this 
Regular Meeting to be held electronically has been provided electronically by 
posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 
 

 
 
 
 

Name Position In Out 
Thomas George Chairman   
Michael Booth Vice-Chairman   
Donald S. Riley  Secretary   
David Brown Treasurer   
Bryan I. Larco  Asst. Secretary/ Treas.   
    
Thomas Roguski Executive Director   
Scott Clelland Auditor   
John L. Bonello Counsel   
John Van Dorpe Engineer    
Sue Brasfield Engineer   
Nicole Woods Secretary   
    



   
 

IV. Public Participation 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
V. As to Minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 16, 2020 
 

Motion by __________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on, 
December 16, 2020 be dispensed with, and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, 
approved as recorded and circulated. 
  

George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
                 

 
VI. As to Minutes of the Executive Session held on December 16, 2020, if any  
 

Motion by ________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Executive Session held on December 16, 2020, be dispensed with, and that 
such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 

George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 

 
VII. Correspondence 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by ________________, as to items to be received 
and filed. 

 
 

George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

 
January 20, 2021 

 
1) Notice dated 12/10/2020 received 12/14/2020 from NJUAJIF (New Jersey Utility 

Authorities Joint Insurance Fund, re: 2021 Budget 
 

2) Application for Conceptual Review (Form A) dated 12/15/2020 received 12/15/2020, re: 
221, 235, 237 Brighton Ave / Block 117 Lots 26, 27, 28 
 

3) Temporary Disconnection dated 12/15/2020 received 12/15/2020, re: 143 Long Branch 
Ave/ Block 308 Lot 37 
 

4) Certified Notice dated 12/01/2020 received 12/17/2020 from Borough of West Long 
Branch, re: 148 Whalepond Rd / Block 50 Lot 8.01/ NOT LBSA  
 

5) Certified Notice dated 12/04/2020 received 12/17/2020 from Borough of West Long 
Branch, re: West LB Realty / 207 Monmouth Road/ Block 67 Lot 32 NOT LBSA 
 

6) Certified Notice dated 12/2/2020 received 12/17/2020 from Borough of West Long 
Branch, re: 10 Homestead Ave/ Block 112 Lot 5.01 NOT LBSA  
 

7) Letter dated 12/16/2020 received 12/21/2020 from Dynamic Engineering, re OCNJ 
Capital, LLC. / Proposed 7-Eleven/ Block 243 Lot 6 & 7/ 671 Broadway/ 
 

8) Letter dated 12/21/2020 received 12/21/2020 from Maser Consulting, re: Hoey Pump 
Station Force Main Replacement Contracts/ MC Project No. LBS-275 
 

9) Copy of letter dated 12/21/2020 received 12/21/2020 from Tom Roguski to Kevin Hayes 
of InSite Engineering, LLC/ re: Letter of Service Availability/ 1035 Ocean Ave/ Block 29 
Lots 2 & 5(existing) Block 29 Lot 2.02 (proposed) 
 

10) Affidavit received 10/23/2020 from Asbury Park Press, re: Advertising price. 
 

11) Copy of letter dated 12/23/2020 received 12/23/2020 from Maser Consulting to Mark 
Brownell, re: 465 Church Street/ Jemal’s Church Street School LLC. 
 

12) Letter dated 12/23/2020 received 12/28/2020 from CME Associates, re: Pleasure Bay 
Park Pool Improvements 275 Atlantic Ave, Block 369 Lot 2. 
 

13) Letter dated 12/15/2020 received 12/21/2020 from Maser Consulting, re: Affidavits of 
Publication  

 
14) Letter dated 12/28/2020 received 12/29/2020 from Phoenix Advisors LLC, re: 2021 

Disclosure Agreement  



   
 

 
15) Letter dated 12/23/2020 received 1/04/2021 from Maser Consulting to Anthony 

Ferrentino, re: MC Project No. LBS-309/NJOT resurfacing 
 

16) Letter dated 1/4/2021 received 1/04/2021 from Maser Consulting, re: Renewal and 
Replacement Fund 2021 
 

17) Letter dated 1/4/2021 received 1/04/2021from Maser Consulting to Charles Surmonte, re: 
Pax Plaza / Block281 / Lots 1,2.01,3&5 / MC Project No.LBS-305 
 

18) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 12/29/2020 received 1/4/2021 from Ansell Grimm & 
Aaron, P.C., re: 193 Wall St / Block 19 Lots 47, 48, 48.01 & 44.01 / West Long Branch 
(NOT LBSA) 
 

19) Certified Notice of Hearing received 1/04/2021 from Thomas J. Hirsch, re: 46 Dudley 
Street / Block 258 Lot 16, Applicant seeking variance approval for an existing garage 
apartment 
 

20) Certified Notice of Hearing received 1/04/2021 from Thomas J. Hirsch, re: 29 Emmons 
Street / Block 176 Lot 21, Applicant is seeking certification that the existing two family 
home is a pre-existing  
 

21) Certified Notice of Hearing received 1/04/2021 from Thomas J. Hirsch, re: 221 Brighton 
Ave. / Block 117 Lots 26, 27 and 28, Applicant is seeking final site plan approval 
 

22) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 12/21/2020 received 1/4/2021 from Ansell Grimm & 
Aaron, P.C., re: 479 Wall Street / Block 2803 Lot 43 / Eatontown (NOT LBSA) 
 

23) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 12/28/2020 received 1/4/2021 from Ansell Grimm & 
Aaron, P.C., re: 310 Norwood Ave / Block 28 Lots 87 and 88, Applicant seeks 
preliminary and final major site plan approval to develop an age restricted townhome 
community.  
 

24) Letter dated 1/6/2021 received 1/6/2021 from Giordano, Halleran & Ciesla, P.C., re: 
Sewer Line Construction – Ocean Boulevard, Long Branch 
 

25) Letter dated 1/06/2021 received 1/07/2021 from Maser Consulting to William P 
Machotka, re: NJDEP Project No.S340336-09 / Hoey Pump Station Replacement / MC 
Project No.LBS-275 
 

26) Letter dated 01/07/2021 received 01/09/2020 from Maser Consulting, re: John Van 
Dorpe’s Retirement  
 

27) Copy of letter dated 01/07/2021 received 01/09/2021 from Maser Consulting, re: Sewer 
Application for OCNJ Capital LLC/ Proposed 7-Eleven/ Block 243 Lots 6 & 7 
 



   
 

28) Copy of letter dated 01/08/2021 received 01/09/2021 from Maser Consulting, re: 290 
Ocean Inc./ 290, 276 Ocean Ave & 355 Ocean Blvd  
 

29) Letter dated 1/6/2021 received 1/7/2021 from Maser Consulting, re: The Enclave at West 
End / 221, 235 & 237 Brighton Ave / Block 117 Lots 26, 27 & 28 
 

30) Letter dated 01/02/2021 received 01/13/2021 from Earle Asphalt Company, re: Hoey 
Pump Station Force Main Replacement/ 21021 
 

31) Copy of Letter dated 01/14/2021 received 01/14/2021 from Maser Consulting to Ryan 
McCarthy at NJDOT, re: Route 36, Bridge over Trautman’s Creek reviewed base plans 
 

32) Letter dated 01/14/2021 received 01/14/2021 from Maser Consulting, re: Bridge Over 
Trautman’s Creek Project / proposed DOT agreement  
 

33) Letter dated 01/14/2021 received 01/15/2021 from Maser Consulting, re: Engineer’s 
Status Report / MC Project No LBS- 001 
 

34) Letter dated and received 01/15/2021 from David Kaplan, re: change in Partner in Charge 
2020 audit 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

VIII. Report of Executive Director for January 2021 Authority Meeting 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by __________________ that the same, as 
prepared and submitted, is approved and ordered received and filed and made a part of 
the Minutes of this Meeting 

 
George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
IX. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the Month of 

December 2020 
 

Resolution by_______________________, seconded by __________________that the 
Schedule of Bills for the Month of December 2020 prepared and submitted by the 
Executive Director for approval, is found regular and payment of each and all thereof, be, 
and it is, hereby, authorized to be made out of funds of Authority as the same are, or may 
become, available for such purpose. 

 
George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

December 16, 2020. 
 

Motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken and dispositions made by Authority Counsel, of and with regard and with regard to 
each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed 
and ratified. 
 

George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

December 16, 2020. 
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, 
and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 



   
 

XII. Report, if any, by Investment Committee 
 
Resolution by _________________, seconded by ___________________that the 
Investments be approved and made. 
 

George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XIII. Transfers, if any 
 

Resolution by ______________, seconded by _________________ that the List of 
Transfers, as submitted, is approved, ordered, received and filed and made a part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 
 

George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XIV. Old Business 
 
A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  

1. Report, if any 
2. Action, if any 

 
B. Future Capital Improvement Program 
 
 See attached Engineer’s Status Report, dated January 14, 2021.  
 
     
XV.  New Business 
 
 
XVI.  Miscellaneous Suggestions for Good of Authority 
 
 
XVII. Adjournment at ____________ o'clock p.m. 
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by _____________________ that the 
meeting be adjourned. 

 
George      Booth  Brown  Larco      Riley 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 Mr. _________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by Mr. 
_________ 
  
 WHEREAS, The Enclave at West End has applied for a sewer connection for 221, 235 and 
237 Brighton Ave / Block 117, Lots 26, 27 and 28, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the necessary plans and specifications, 
and 
  
 WHEREAS, Authority Engineer, John Van Dorpe has reviewed the plans and 
specifications and has recommended that the application be conditionally approved in his letter 
dated January 6, 2021, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity to service the request, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the application of The Enclave at West End. for connection to the sewerage system be and the same 
is hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority Engineer dated January 6, 2021 
and upon the payment of all requisite fees, including but not limited to 50% of the total connection 
fee due prior to issuance of the City of Long Branch Building Permit and the remaining 50% due 
prior to issuance of any Certificate of Occupancy. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or 
Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George  -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
 
Date: January 20, 2021  
R1.1-21 
Exhibit A 

 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 

  
 Mr. _________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by Mr. 
_________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of New Jersey, hereinafter referred to as the “State,” is about to 
undertake design and construction to replace the bridge along Route 36 over Troutmans Creek 
immediately adjacent to the Authority’s Administrative Building located in the City of Long 
Branch, Monmouth County, hereinafter referred to as the “Project,” and 
 

WHEREAS, the Project may require the construction of new, and/or the protection, 
relocation and/or adjustment of facilities of the existing sewerage system which is owned and 
operated by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, hereinafter referred to as the “Authority,” and 

 
WHEREAS, the State refers to the Project as UECA-6-RT36BOTC-163490, UPC:  

163490, and 
 
WHEREAS, the State, in pursuance of the Project, has requested the Authority to 

execute a Municipal Utility Engineering and Construction Agreement [UECAMUNS (3-05-
2018), UECA-6-RT36BOTC-163490, UPC Code: 163490, Contract ID No.: 2112041], attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, and a Utility Engineering and Construction Agreement Municipal 
Amendment with Exhibits 1-10 [UECA Municipal Amendment w/ or w/o State Contractor (New 
2017), UECA-6-RT36BOTC-163490, UPC Code: 163490, Contract ID No.: 2112041], attached 
hereto and made a part hereof, both hereinafter referred to as the “Agreements,” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Attorney and Authority Engineer reviewed the Agreements 
and noted no objections to the Authority entering into the Agreements.  The Authority Attorney 
verbally noted no objections, and the Authority Engineer’s correspondence, dated January 14, 
2021, regarding same is attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority believes that entering into the Agreements to facilitate the 
State’s proposed improvements to replace the Route 36 Bridge over Troutmans Creek is in the 
best interest of the City of Long Branch and the Long Branch Sewerage Authority. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that 
 

1. The Authority hereby agrees to the terms and conditions of the referenced 
Agreements. 

 
2. The Authority Chairman, Thomas George, and/or Executive Director, Thomas Roguski, 

are authorized to sign the referenced Agreements and any documents needed to 
effectuate this resolution and associated with the referenced Agreements. 

 
 



   
 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George  -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
 
Date: January 20, 2021  
R2.1-21 
Exhibits B, C, D 

  
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 

It is hereby certified that the foregoing is a true and exact copy of a resolution duly 
authorized by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority on the 20th day of January 2020. 

 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority: 

 
 

________________________________ 
Donald S. Riley, Secretary 

 
 

 
________________________________ 

  Thomas Roguski, Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr._________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by Mr. ___________________. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter "the Authority") requires to 
purchase a gas detector/meter unit required for its digester methane gas collection system, pursuant 
to N.J.A.C. 5:34-9.1 Purchase of Proprietary Goods or Services, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the referenced gas detector/meter unit is an in-kind replacement required for 
proper operation of the digester methane gas collection system, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the referenced digester methane gas collection system and associated 
components are proprietary and specifically designed and required for the proper operation of the 
digester methane gas collection system, and 
 

WHEREAS, the referenced gas detector/meter unit is specially designed for the specific 
operational needs of the digester methane gas collection system, and the use of a gas 
detector/meter unit other than the proprietary one will undermine the functionality or operational 
performance of the existing digester methane gas collection system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority has a substantial investment in digester methane gas collection 

system that warrants reliance on a specific manufacturer and vendor to maintain the value of the 
investment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified in writing that the goods are 
of a specialized nature and necessary for the proper operation of the digester methane gas 
collection system, per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to purchase in-kind replacement gas detector/meter unit 
for its digester methane gas collection system per quote Q34696-137124, from WesTech, in the 
amount of $2,923.00, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the Authority is hereby authorized to purchase the in-kind replacement gas detector/meter unit, in 
the amount of $$2,923.00, from WesTech, required for its digester methane gas collection system. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or 
Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
 
 



   
 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George  -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
 
Date: January 20, 2021  
R3.1-21 
Exhibits E, F, G 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
  
 Mr. ______________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by Mr.  ______________________________. 
 

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter "the Authority') has 
previously authorized Maser Consulting, P.C. to provide planning, design, contract administration 
and project oversight for the WWTP Sludge Holding System Improvements Project, and 

   
 WHEREAS, the Authority has filed an application with the New Jersey Department of 
Environmental Protection (hereinafter “NJDEP”) and the New Jersey Infrastructure Bank 
(hereinafter “NJIB”) for the WWTP Sludge Holding System Improvements Project under Loan 
Number S340336-08, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that the contracts required to construct and 
comply with approved Bid Documents should be made by public bid in accordance with law, and 

 
 WHEREAS, it is required by law that the Authority advertise for said bid. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that: 
 

1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority is authorized to advertise and receive bids for 
the WWTP Sludge Holding System Improvements Project in the Asbury Park Press and/or the 
Star Ledger, subject to New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection approval and 
authorization to bid, New Jersey Infrastructure Bank funding approval and authorization to bid, 
and the Authority Executive Director’s certification that funds are available for this purpose 
subsequent to the aforementioned approvals. 

 
2.  The Authority Chairman and Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 

to effectuate this Resolution. 
 
3.  The Authority reserves the right to reject any or all bids received. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George  -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
 
Date: January 20, 2021  
R4.1-21 

 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
  
 Mr. ______________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by Mr.  ______________________________. 
 

WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter "the Authority”) owns 
Block 267, Lot 54 in the City of Long Branch, Monmouth County, New Jersey (hereinafter “the 
Property”), and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority possesses two (2) sanitary sewer easements through Block 267, 

Lot 51 in the City of Long Branch, Monmouth County, New Jersey (hereinafter “the Easements”), 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Property is immediately adjacent to Lot 51, and 
 
WHEREAS, the contract purchaser, Seventh Avenue Development, LLC (hereinafter 

“Seventh Avenue”), of Block 267, Lot 51 has expressed interest in obtaining the Property and 
requested the Easements be vacated, and 

 
WHEREAS, an appraisal of the Property was performed and determined a nominal value 

of $1,000.00 considering the parcel is land locked and considerably undersized.   The referenced 
appraisal is attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Authority has determined that the sanitary sewer facilities in the 
Property and Easements were decommissioned in the early 2000s, and the lot and easements 
are no longer useful to the Authority, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Attorney has prepared a Deed and Indemnification Agreement 
between the Long Branch Sewerage Authority and Seventh Avenue Development, LLC, both 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, detailing the transfer of the Property, vacation of the 
Easements and outlining conditions of same, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Seventh Avenue is required to close on and take possession of Lot 51 prior 
to the Authority finalizing transfer of the referenced Deed and executing the referenced 
Indemnification Agreement between the Long Branch Sewerage Authority and Seventh Avenue 
Development, LLC, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to transfer the Property and vacate the Easements per 
the referenced Deed and referenced Indemnification Agreement between the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority and Seventh Avenue Development, LLC. 

  
 
 
 
 



   
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that: 
 

1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority is authorized to enter into, finalize and execute 
the Deed and Indemnification Agreement between the Long Branch Sewerage Authority and 
Seventh Avenue Development, LLC, conveying all of its right, title and interest in and to Block 
267, Lot 54 to Seventh Avenue Development, LLC and vacating two (2) sanitary sewer 
easements on Block 267, Lot 51, subject to Seventh Avenue Development, LLC closing on and 
taking possession of Block 267, Lot 51. 

 
2.  The Authority Chairman and Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 

to effectuate this Resolution. 
 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George  -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
 
Date: January 20, 2021  
R5.1-21 
Exhibits H, I, J 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. ______________________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; 
seconded by Mr.  ______________________________. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (herein after "the Authority") 
approved and ratified Resolution R4.3-2020, dated March 18, 2020, and Resolution R1.4(a)-
2020, dated April 1, 2020, which remain valid and in full force, indicating that a STATE OF 
EMERGENCY exists at the Authority due to the Coronavirus (COVID-19) Crisis, and that 
extraordinary action may be required by the Authority without formal Board approval that would 
otherwise require formal action by the Board, and 
 
 WHEREAS, as part of the State of Emergency Declaration, a number of expenditures 
were required to be made throughout 2020 to fight COVID-19 and to expeditiously maintain the 
wastewater treatment plant in peak operational condition in the event staff were forced to 
quarantine or isolate as follows: (1) Village Office Supply in the total amount of $4,870.31 for 
various masks, gloves, cleaning supplies, etc. to fight COVID-19; (2) Raritan Group, Inc. in the 
total amount of $3,742.53 for various pipe supplies to expeditiously maintain the wastewater 
treatment plant in peak operational condition; (3) Pumping Service, Inc. in the total amount of 
$11,228.50 for replacement of and repairs to pumps and controls to expeditiously maintain the 
wastewater treatment plant in peak operational condition; (4) Russell Reid in the total amount of 
$17,993.00 for sludge hauling/handling to maintain low inventories of sludge per NJDEP 
guidance; and (5)  E-Finity Distributed Generation in the total amount of $6,831.25 for 
microturbine repairs to expeditiously maintain the wastewater treatment plant in peak operational 
condition. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, 
that the above referenced expenditures are approved under the Authority’s STATE OF 
EMERGENCY declaration and per Resolution R4.3-2020, dated March 18, 2020, and 
Resolution R1.4(a)-2020, dated April 1, 2020. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 

are authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George  -  
Mr. Booth  -   
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
 
Date: January 20, 2021  
R6.1-21 

 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

Mr. ______ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by  
Mr. _____. 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, 
permits the exclusion of the public from a meeting in various circumstances, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority as 
follows: 
 

1.  The Public shall be excluded from discussion and action upon the hereinafter 
subject matters. 

 
2.  The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows: 
 
 
3.  It is anticipated at this time that the above-stated subject matters will be made 

public when the matters are resolved. 
 
4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Mazza  -  
Mr. Riley  -  
 
Date:   
ResExSess 

 



LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

FOR THE PERIOD DECEMBER 13, 2020 TO JANUARY 15, 2021 
 
We have treated an average daily flow of 4.14 MGD, the effluent quality being of a good degree with an 
average suspended solid discharge of 4.0 ppm and an average B.O.D. discharge of 8.9 ppm.  We have 
met all limits of our discharge permit.  
 
As previously reported, the Authority’s Coronavirus (COVID-19) Plan and Increased Staffing Plan have 
been implemented and are currently on-going.  The Authority is currently operating under staggered 
shifts for field personnel and office personnel as a precautionary measure due to the increase of COVID 
positives observed throughout the state.  Please note that plan adjustments/changes may be needed to 
address new situations as they arise.   
 
The Authority advertised Request for Proposals for Professional Services and will be receiving/opening 
bids on February 3, 2021.  The Legal & Administrative Committee will evaluate/rate the proposals and 
make recommendations to the Board regarding professional appointments at the February 2021 meeting. 
 
The State of New Jersey has proposed design and construction to replace the bridge along Route 36 over 
Troutmans Creek immediately adjacent to the Authority’s Administrative Building.  The project may 
require the construction of new, and/or the protection, relocation and/or adjustment of the Authority’s 
sanitary sewer facilities, the cost of which would be borne by the State.  The State has requested the 
Authority to execute a Municipal Utility Engineering and Construction Agreement and a Utility 
Engineering and Construction Agreement Municipal Amendment laying out the responsibilities between 
the Authority and State.  The Authority Attorney and Authority Engineer reviewed the Agreements and 
noted no objections to the Authority entering into the Agreements.  It is recommended that the Board 
consider approval of the Municipal Utility Engineering and Construction Agreement and Utility 
Engineering and Construction Agreement Municipal Amendment, and associated documents. 
 
The gas detector/meter unit for the Authority’s Digester No. 4 needs replacement.  A quotation for in-kind 
replacement has been received in the amount of $2,923.00.  The gas detector/meter unit is specially 
designed for the specific operational needs of the digester methane gas collection system, and the use of 
a gas detector/unit other than the proprietary one will undermine the functionality or operational 
performance of the existing system.   
 
The WWTP Sludge Holding System Improvements Project is ready for advertising and bid, subject to 
various agency approvals and funding approval.   
 
At the March and April 2019 Monthly Meeting, it was indicated that the Authority owns a parcel of land 
on which the old Seventh Avenue Pump Station was located.  The subject parcel is isolated with no 
roadway frontage and is surrounded by private lots on all sides.  Sanitary sewer easements are in place 
for the Authority’s access.  An appraisal of the Authority’s parcel was performed and determined a 
nominal value of $1,000.00 considering the parcel is land locked and considerably undersized.   The 
Authority investigated the subject parcel and easements.  It has been determined that the sanitary sewer 
facilities in same were decommissioned in the early 2000s and the lot and easements are no longer 
useful to the Authority.  A contract purchaser of an adjacent lot expressed interested in obtaining the 
Authority’s lot, and agreements for same have been drafted, along with abandonment of easements. 
 
 

PAGE 1 OF 2 



LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

FOR THE PERIOD DECEMBER 13, 2020 TO JANUARY 15, 2021 
CONTINUED 

 
 
As part of the Authority’s Coronavirus (COVID-19) Plan and State of Emergency Declaration, a number 
of expenditures were made throughout 2020 to fight COVID-19 and to expeditiously maintain the plant 
in peak operational condition in the event staff were forced to quarantine or isolate.  A resolution has 
been prepared detailing same. 
 
We have calculated daily and projected flows for the Capacity Assurance Program.  Our average twelve-
month flow is 3.848 MGD, with an additional 0.49353 MGD in approved and conceptual projects for a 
total of 4.341 MGD.  This gives the Authority an additional available capacity of 1,058,970 gallons per 
day or 3,530 units based on 300 gallons per day per unit at full capacity, or 2,630 units based on 300 
gallons per day per unit at 95% capacity.    
 
The Authority’s Collection System Crew for the month has investigated twenty (20) stoppages, of which 
six (6) were the responsibility of the LBSA and fourteen (14) were the private owners’ responsibility.     
                           
 
              Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
         Thomas Roguski, PE, CME 
         Executive Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PAGE 2 OF 2 
 



Capacity Assurance

 Present Flow Approved Project Est. Flow Conceptual Project Est. Flow
MGD

Aqua-Vista (20 + Retail) 0.00436 Broadway Arts Group (590 + 100K) 0.18700
Dec-20 4.14 Casey Jones Redevelopment 0.00876 700 Joline Avenue 0.007
Nov-20 3.90 Buyrite on Third Avenue 0.00121 Atlantic Avenue Community Pool 0.00525
Oct-20 3.52 Pier Village Phase III (334) 0.10020 SICA Development 0.002636
Sep-20 3.40 Willow Ave. Redevelopment (104) 0.01670 178 Chelsea Avenue School (34) 0.0102
Aug-20 3.74 27, 31, 35 & 37 Third Avenue 0.00244 175 Chelsea Avenue (33) 0.0099
Jul-20 4.12 Takanassee Lake (13) 0.00390 PAX Plaza (24 + retail/resturant) 0.02022

Jun-20 3.89 The Reef (26 Townhouses) 0.00780 The Westwood (53) 0.0159
May-20 3.69 Transit Village (46) 0.00810 The Enclave at West End (20) 0.006
Apr-20 3.90 38 Sternberger Ave. Synagogue 0.000816
Mar-20 3.80 Bluffs (33) 0.00990
Feb-20 3.98 Ocean Gate at Cooper Avenue 0.03788
Jan-20 4.09 180 Brighton (24 + 5.5K) 0.00595

total 46.17 180 Morris Avenue (28 + Office) 0.00457 Total Conceptual Project 0.26411
Onada Surf Club Hotel 0.01290

Design 5.4 Broadway 7-11 0.00034
Avg. 3.848 Jemal's Church St. Apartment (12) 0.0036
Approved 0.2294 Total Approved Project 0.229424 Approved & Conceptual 0.49353
Conceptual 0.2641

total 4.341 95% of capacity is 5.13 Percent of 100% capacity available 20% 1.06    MGD
Percent of 95% capacity available 15% 0.79    MGD

Available 1.058970    Equivalent Units Available 3,530  @ 100% Capacity
in MGD       based on 300 gals/day/ unit

Equivalent Units Available 2,630  @ 95% Capacity
             based on 300 gals/day/ unit  
    



 

Engineers 

Planners 

Surveyors 

Landscape Architects 

Environmental Scientists 

 

  

Maser Consulting will be known as Colliers Engineering & Design in 2021 

 

Corporate Headquarters 

331 Newman Springs Road, Suite 203 

Red Bank, NJ  07701 

T: 732.383.1950 

F: 732.383.1984 

www.maserconsulting.com 

 

 

      January 14, 2021 

 

 

 

Mr. Thomas Roguski, Executive Director 

Long Branch Sewerage Authority 

150 Joline Avenue 

P.O. Box 720 

Long Branch, NJ 07740-0702 

 

Re: Engineer’s Status Report 

 January 2021 Meeting  

MC Project No. LBS-001 

 

Dear Mr. Roguski: 

 

The following is a report on the status of projects for which Maser Consulting is responsible: 

 

1.  WWTP Hot Water System Improvements (LBS-272) 

 

The project was originally bid on February 11, 2020, and there were no bidders. Accordingly, 

Maser Consulting worked to separate the work and insert the final settling tank drive replacements 

into forthcoming LBS-281 (Sludge Holding System Modifications).  This project (LBS-272) will 

be revised to remove the hot water piping work that has been completed by LBSA staff and make 

revisions that were discussed during our last visit to the treatment plant.  We will schedule a site 

meeting to review the revised project scope. 

 

2.  Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274) 

 

One of the railroad crossings has been televised.  The other railroad crossings are scheduled for 

the week of January 25, 2021. 

 

3.  Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275) 

 

Preconstruction meetings were held January 8, 2021 and January 12, 2021. Notice to Proceed to 

be issued January 18, 2021.  A separate meeting will be scheduled with the Long Branch Police 

Department, New Jersey Transit, and utility companies. Construction is expected to begin at the 

start of February.  

 

 

 

 



Mr. Thomas Roguski 

 MC Project No. LBS-001 

January 14, 2021 

Page 2 of 4 

 

4.  Sludge Holding System Modifications & Final Settling Tank Improvements (LBS-281) 

 

Maser Consulting has received comments from LBSA and DEP, and provided revised plans and 

specifications to LBSA. Bid date to be selected. Revised documents to be submitted to NJDEP.  

 

5.  I/I Study and Improvements (LBS-284) 

 

The TV inspection of the pipes on Ocean Avenue is scheduled to start January 21, 2021.  Once all 

of the pipes are televised, we will determine the best course of action for rehabilitation to remove 

I & I.   

 

6.  Lincoln Gardens Pump Station By-Pass Piping (LBS-297) 

 

Contracts have been signed and distributed. Pre-construction meeting is being scheduled and 

construction will be scheduled for this winter. 

 

7.  Air Permit Renewal (LBS-311P) 

 

Maser Consulting is coordinating renewal of air permits and compliance review with our 

subconsultant Trinity. 

 

8.  Active Escrow Projects  

 

LBS-233 – Pier Village Phase 3 (in construction) 

Punch lists have been updated. WQM-005 to be prepared and submitted.  

 

LBS-261 – South Beach at Long Branch (in construction) 

As-built to be input into VUEWorks. 

 

LBS-276 – Chabad of the Shore (in construction) 

Sewer lateral was installed, pending final approval and inspection.  

 

LBS-277 – Transit Village (in construction) 

Pre-construction meeting was held on December 10, 2020.  

 

LBS-278 – The Reef (in construction) 

Sewer main in Ocean Avenue was installed. Road settlement was resolved August 8, 2020. 

 

LBS-282 – The Brighton (in construction) 

Pre-construction meeting was held; construction (lateral installation) pending. 

 

LBS-290 – Takanassee (in construction) 

Sanitary main and laterals installed. Final testing to be performed. 

 



Mr. Thomas Roguski 

 MC Project No. LBS-001 

January 14, 2021 

Page 3 of 4 

 

LBS-292 – Proposed 7-Eleven 

Received revised documents. Approval letter was sent January 7, 2021 to the Applicant.  

 

LBS-295 – Broadway Place (Phase I/II) 

Approval letter sent May 12, 2020. Developer's agreement and fees were sent to the Applicant on 

July 9, 2020.  

 

LBS-296 – 345 Ocean Boulevard (in construction) 

As-built being added to VUEWorks. 

 

LBS-299 – The Belmont 

Application was approved. Performance bond was submitted. 

 

LBS-304 – Jemal’s Church Street School (in construction) 

Sanitary lateral was installed. Punchlist was sent December 23, 2020.  

 

LBS-305 – Pax Plaza 

Approval letter was sent January 4, 2021 to the Applicant.  

 

LBS-306 – 38 Sternberger Avenue 

Approval letter sent October 2, 2020. Building permit signed off November 2020.  

 

LBS-308 – Chelsea School 

Review letter sent December 4, 2020 to Applicant.  

 

LBS-309 – Rt. 36 Resurfacing 

Review letter sent December 23, 2020 to NJDOT.  

 

LBS-310 – Pleasure Bay Park Pool Improvements 

Revised documents were received via e-mail. Currently under review.  

 

LBS-314 – The Enclave at West End 

Review letter was sent January 6, 2021 to LBSA.  

 

LBS-315 – NJDOT Bridge over Troutman’s Creek 

Review letter to be sent this week.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Mr. Thomas Roguski 

 MC Project No. LBS-001 

January 14, 2021 

Page 4 of 4 

 

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

       Very truly yours, 

 

       MASER CONSULTING, INC. 

 

 

         

       John D. Van Dorpe, P.E. 

       Authority Engineer 

 
JVD/lsl/msd 

 
\\HQFAS1\General\Projects\Lbs\Lbs-001\Reports\Monthly Status Updates\2021\210114_jvd_ssb_Roguski.docx 





























































































































 

 

 
 
 1 

  LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 
 Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
 
 December 16, 2020 
 
 
I. and II. Opening and Attendance at Meeting. 
 
 A Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:01 
p.m., prevailing time, on Wednesday, December 16, 2020 by the Chairman, Thomas George, in the 
Meeting Room at the Authority Administration Building, 150 Joline Avenue, Long Branch, New 
Jersey, attended by Mr. Booth, Mr. Brown, Mr. Riley and Mr. Larco (joined the meeting at 3:03 
p.m.). 
 
 In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said 
Regular Meeting the following professional attaches: Thomas Roguski, Executive Director; John L. 
Bonello, Esq., Authority Counsel; John Van Dorpe and Sue Brasefield, of the firm Maser 
Consulting, David Kaplan of the Firm of Wiss & Company, LLP and Elisabete Vieira, Secretary. 
 
 
III. Announcement Pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act. 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2020, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 27, 
2020, as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 22, 
2020, as a “legal” advertisement and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 20, 2020, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this 
Regular Meeting to be held electronically has been provided electronically by 
posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 
 
Let the record reflect that Mr. Larco joined the meeting at 3:03 p.m. 

 
 
IV. Public Participation. 
  
 Mr. Lepore from 38 Ocean Terrace was present.  
 
 Mr. Lepore inquired regarding the following. 
 
 Mr. Lepore questioned Mr. Kaplan why there were two line items for electricity on the 
budget.  Further, Mr. Lepore inquired why there was a drop of $37,000 in connection fees going 
into the 2021 budget.  He also asked if there will be any further declines in connection fee 



 

 

 
 
 2 

collections once beach front projects are completed.  Mr. Kaplan replied that electricity has two line 
items as one is for pump stations while the other is for the treatment plant.  Mr. Kaplan stated that 
he agrees that there is a $37,000 decrease, and this is just a projection of what might occur.  Mr. 
Roguski stated that connection fees are estimated year to year based upon anticipated development 
project starts and completions.  It is difficult to project long term due to several unknown factors. 
 
 Next, Mr. Lepore inquired if the funds allocated for I/I reduction are for the entire system.  
Mr. Roguski stated that the funds are not allocated for the entire system.  He explained that Maser 
Consulting performed a system wide analysis of the Authority’s various basins.  The analysis 
identified two basins, which were contributing the most I/I.  These two basins are currently being 
televised to identify and prioritize defects.  He stated that the funds are allocated to address the 
prioritized defects in those two basins to the extent possible within the allocated budget. 
 
 Mr. Lepore next referenced Correspondence Item Nos. 12 and 26 and stated that there is a 
$366,000 pipe extension which was paid for by three (3) of the four (4) developers along Ocean 
Boulevard.  Mr. Lepore indicated that the fourth developer did not contribute, and the purchaser of 
the project now plans 109 units, either apartments or condos, which will result in increased flow.  
He requested that Mr. Roguski review as there may be a direct impact on the Sewerage Authority.  
He stated that the original owner was the Bluffs and now is 290 Ocean Ave LLC, which is trying to 
amend the original plans to increase the density and height.  Mr. Lepore indicated that he has been 
in touch with the Planning and Zoning Boards and Council, who are considering a variance which 
may lead to litigation and increased flow to the Sewerage Authority. 
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that the Authority has no control over the Planning and Zoning Boards’ 
and Council’s decisions, and the Authority strictly looks are providing sewerage service to any 
proposed and approved buildings.   Mr. Roguski indicated that project approval from the City will 
be one of the conditions of connection.  Mr. Van Dorpe explained that this application will not be 
fully approved for sanitary sewer construction until the Planning Board provides approval on their 
end.  
 
 Mr. Roguski indicated that the developer of the Bluffs chose not to go forward with the 
development and the remaining three (3) developers covered the cost of required offsite 
improvements.  All four (4) developers entered into a developer’s agreement outlining cost 
responsibility, among other requirements, for the offsite improvements.  Once the developer of the 
Bluffs decided not to move forward, the remaining three (3) developers shared the cost on a pro-rata 
basis. He explained the developer’s agreement requires that the developer of the fourth project 
reimburse the other three (3) developers on a pro-rata basis prior to the fourth developer being 
permitted to connect to the sewer system.  
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that it does not make a difference to the Authority whether the units are 
apartments or condos, as flow is estimated based on number of bedrooms per unit and any increased 
flow will be evaluated to confirm capacity exists.  Mr. Roguski indicated that an evaluation of 
whether capacity for 109 units exists is currently on-going.  If confirmed that capacity exists, a Will 
Serve Letter will be issued outlining requirements and will also indicate the reimbursement 
requirements.  The developer will be required to submit a new application for the 109 units for the 
Authority’s review and approval.   



 

 

 
 
 3 

 Mr. Lepore had no further questions and thanked the board. 
 
 On Motion by Mr. George, seconded by Mr. Riley, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting 
was closed. 
 
 
V. As to the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 18, 2020 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. George, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the reading of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on November 18, 2020 to be dispensed with and that 
such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 
 
VI. As to the Minutes of the Executive Session held on November 18, 2020, if any  
 
 None 
  
 
VII. Correspondence 
 
 The attached list of correspondence was reviewed by the Authority.  Individual items were 
dealt with as follows: 
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that Correspondence Item No. 27 is a proposal from Maser Consulting 
regarding the Air Quality Permitting Evaluation/Renewal Applications.  He stated that the Authority 
Air Quality Permits are coming up for renewal in April 2021 and that the permits are rather 
complex, consisting of several individual permits, requiring a specialist.  Maser Consulting has 
submitted a proposal in the amount of $13,230.00, which including the services of a subconsultant 
who specializes in air permits. 
  
 Mr. Larco questioned Mr. Roguski if this was the way it has been done in past years.  Mr. 
Roguski indicated it was last renewed in 2017, however that was an interim renewal requiring just 
payment of a fee.  Mr. Roguski indicated that the air permits were last fully gone through in 2011 or 
so, and that it has come to his attention that changes to the air permits are needed.  Mr. Roguski 
indicated that this evaluation and renewal is necessary to ensure the Authority is compliant with air 
quality requirements. 
 
 Mr. Larco questioned as to how the fee is calculated.  Mrs. Brasefield explained that it is 
based on hours and it is on a not to exceed basis. 
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 4 

RESOLUTION 
 
  Mr. George offered the following Resolution and 
moved its adoption; seconded by Mr. Booth. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the 
"Authority") has heretofore received a proposal, dated December 15, 
2020, from Maser Consulting for Air Quality Permitting Evaluation / 
Renewal Applications (Maser Proposal No. LBS-311P), and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority concluded to approve the 
proposal for Air Quality Permitting Evaluation / Renewal 
Applications in the amount of $13,230.00 and as specified in the 
proposal, dated December 15, 2020, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified 
that there are funds available for this purpose, as per the certification 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority Hereby awards 
Maser Consulting the proposal for Air Quality Permitting Evaluation 
/ Renewal Applications in the amount of $13,230.00 subject to Maser 
Consulting complying with all the requirements of the terms and 
conditions of the proposal and Maser Consulting’s annual 
engineering contract with the Authority. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter a contract with Maser 
Consulting for the purpose expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.   The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are 
authorized to sign any documents needed to effectuate this 
resolution. 
  
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 5 

Date: December 16, 2020 
R1.12-20 
Exhibits A, B 

       **** 
 

  Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report.  
 
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

 
December 16, 2020 

 
1) Copy of a letter dated 11/18/2020 received 11/18/2020 to Brian Cooper of Earle Asphalt 

Company from John Van Dorpe, re: Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement, 
Notice of Award 
 

2) Certified Public Notice of Hearing received 11/19/2020 from The City of Long Branch 
Zoning Board of Adjustments, re: Block 213 Lot 22 / 344 Ocean Blvd.  
 

3) Certified Notice of Hearing received 11/19/2020 from Tomas J. Hirsch, re: Block 117 
Lots 26, 27 & 28 / 221 Brighton Ave 
 

4) Letter dated 11/18/2020 received 11/23/2020 from John Van Dorpe, re: Lincoln Gardens 
Pump Station By-Pass Connection Construction Project Contracts 
 

5) Letter dated 11/23/2020 received 11/23/2020 from John Van Dorpe, re: Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority / Rt. 36, Clifton Ave to CR520 Resurfacing NJDOT 
 

6) Copy of letter dated 11/25/2020 received 11/30/2020 from Maser Consulting to Nicole 
Chiafullo, re: Jemel’s Star of the Sea School LL/ Application Approval  
 

7) Letter dated 11/23/2020 received 11/30/2020 from State of New Jersey DEP, re: Payment 
Requisition/ Project S340336-09 
 

8) Letter dated 11/25/2020 received 11/30/2020 from Giordano, Halleran & Ciesla, re: Open 
Public Records Act Request 354 Bath Ave / Block 183 Lot 13  
 

9) Copy of a letter dated 12/1/2020 received 12/1/2020 from Thomas Roguski to George 
Jackson, re: Long Branch Sewerage Authority, Pleasure Bay Park Pool Improvements, 
275 Atlantic Ave., Block 369 Lot 2 
 

10) Application for Sanitary Sewer Connection dated 11/30/2020 received 12/1/2020 from 
Vivian Fteha, re: 976 Leslie Court, Block 30 Lot 12 
 



 

 

 
 
 6 

11) Certified letter dated 11/24/2020 received 12/1/2020 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 
Application of Norwood KB, LLC for Premises Known as Lots 87 and 88 Block 28/ 
address is 310 Norwood Ave West Long Branch/ Proposed new 55 and over new 
townhomes 
 

12)  Letter dated 12/01/2020 received 12/02/2020 from InSite Engineering, re: Ocean Ave / 
The Bluffs / Proposed Residential Building/ 216 Lots 11, 12 & 24 
 

13)  Letter dated 11/30/2020 received 12/1/2020 from Giordano, Halleran & Ciesla, P.C., re: 
Sewer Line Construction – Ocean Boulevard, Long Branch, NJ  
 

14)  Copy of a letter dated 12/3/2020 received 12/3/2020 from John Bonello to C. Justin Mc 
Carthy, Esq., Giordano, Halleran & Ciesla, re: Sewer Line Construction, Long Branch 
Redevelopment, Ocean Boulevard, Long Branch, NJ  
 

15)  Copy of letter dated 12/4/2020 received 12/7/2020 from Maser Consulting to Nicole 
Chiafullo at Kennedy Consulting Engineers LLC re: Jemel’s Star of the Sea School LLC. 
Sewer connection /fees 
 

16)  Copy of letter dated 12/2/2020 received 12/07/2020 from Insite Engineering re: proposed 
subdivision for 1035 Ocean Ave-Block 29, Lots 2 & 5 
 

17)  Letter dated 12/03/2020 received 12/07/2020 from Manna & Bonello, re: Professional 
Appointment for 2021 
 

18) Notice dated 12/01/2020 received 12/07/2020 from West Long Branch Borough, re: 148 
Whalepond Road/ NOT LBSA  
 

19) Certified letter dated 12/04/2020 received 12/09/2020 from Ansell, Grimm & Aaron, re: 
Application for 207 Monmouth Rd WLB/ NOT LBSA  
 

20) Copy of letter dated 12/09/2020 received 12/09/2020 from Maser Consulting to CME 
Associates/ Michael Goldstein, re: Pleasure Bay Park Pool Improvements/ 275 Atlantic 
Ave/ Block 369 Lot 2 
 

21) Copy of letter dated 12/09/2020 received 12/09/2020 from Maser Consulting to Extell 
Development/ Yuri Miller, re: Pier Village-Phase 3 
 

22) Engineer’s Status Report dated 12/11/2020 received 12/11/2020 from John Van Dorpe, 
for December 2020 Meeting 
 

23) Letter dated 12/08/2020 received 12/11/2020 from NJDOT to LBSA re: Rt. 36, Bridge 
over Trautman’s Creek 
 

24) Transmittal dated 12/09/2020 received 12/11/2020 from Mark Bean re: Executed 
Contracts with Plans for Lincoln Gardens Pump Station By-Pass Connection Project 



 

 

 
 
 7 

 
25) Letter dated 12/09/2020 received 12/11/2020 from John Van Dorpe re: Contracts for 

2021 Annual Contract Sanitary Sewer Repairs and Service Lateral Installations 
 

26) Letter dated 12/14/2020 received 12/14/2020 from Maser Consulting, re: 990 Ocean, Inc.  
276, 290 Ocean Ave. 355 Ocean Blvd./ Block 216 Lots 11,12 &24 
  

27) Letter dated 12/15/2020 received 12/15/2020 from Maser Consulting, re: Proposal for 
Professional Engineering Services for Air Quality Permitting Evaluation / Renewal 
Applications 

 
 

On Motion by Mr. Brown seconded by Mr. George and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the attached List of Correspondence was ordered, 
received, and filed. 
 
 
VIII. Report of Executive Director for December 2020 Authority Meeting 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that over the last month the Authority treated an average of 3.90 
million gallons per day with a suspended solid discharge of 5.0 ppm and an average B.O.D. 
discharge of 7.4 ppm. The Authority has met all limits of the discharge permit. 
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that, as previously reported, the Authority Coronavirus (COVID-19) 
plan has been implemented and currently on-going.  The Authority implemented staggered shifts 
for field personnel for approximately two weeks after Thanksgiving as a precautionary measure 
and has now returned to the increased Staffing Plan schedule.  Mr. Roguski noted that plan 
adjustments/changes may be needed to address new situations as they arise.  He reported that, 
since last month, there has been an additional employee who was required to quarantine due to 
exposure, and fortunately, that employee is now back to work and is well. 
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that the negotiations with the Office (“White Collar”) and Plant 
(“Blue Collar”) Unions for three-year contracts (2021 to 2023) have been completed, and 
Contracts are ready for ratification. 
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley. 

 
            WHEREAS, LOCAL 32, the Office and Professional 
Employees International Union (“OPEIU”) is the exclusive majority 
representative of a unit of white-collar workers employed by the 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority"), pursuant to the 



 

 

 
 
 8 

New Jersey Employer-Employee Relations Act, N.J.S.A. 34:13A-1 
et seq. (the "Act"), and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority and OPEIU are signatories to a 
collective negotiations agreement that expires on December 31, 
2020, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Act requires that the Authority and OPEIU 
negotiate in good faith over the terms and conditions of employment 
for the employees in OPEIU negotiating unit, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the negotiating teams of the Authority and 
OPEIU have negotiated in good faith pursuant to their obligations 
under the Act and have reached a tentative agreement as to all terms 
and conditions of employment for such employees, for inclusion in a 
successor collective negotiations agreement for the period of January 
1, 2021 - December 31, 2023, and have agreed upon the form of such 
successor agreement as outlined in the attached Outline of 
Agreement a copy of which is attached hereto, subject to ratification 
by their principals and the Authority, and 
 
 WHEREAS, OPEIU has informed the Authority that the 
Proposed Agreement will be submitted to its membership for 
ratification following ratification by the Authority, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority believe that entering into the Proposed 
Agreement would be in the best interest of the Authority and the 
public, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the 
Commissioners of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, that the 
Proposed Agreement between the Authority and OPEIU for the 
period January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2023 is hereby ratified and 
approved, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director 
is hereby directed to take such actions as are necessary to effectuate 
the terms of the aforesaid Agreement. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Executive Director and/or Chairman are hereby authorized to sign 
any documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution and the 
aforesaid Agreement. 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 9 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
 
Date: December 16, 2020 
R2.12-20 
Exhibit C 
 
    **** 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Riley offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown. 

 
            WHEREAS, LOCAL 4-406, the United Steel, Paper and 
Forestry, Rubber, Manufacturing, Energy, Allied Industrial, and 
Service Workers International Union (“USW”) is the exclusive 
majority representative of a unit of blue collar workers employed by 
the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority"), pursuant to 
the New Jersey Employer-Employee Relations Act, N.J.S.A. 
34:13A-1 et seq. (the "Act"), and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority and USW are signatories to a 
collective negotiations agreement that expired on December 31, 
2020, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Act requires that the Authority and USW 
negotiate in good faith over the terms and conditions of employment 
for the employees in USW negotiating unit, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the negotiating teams of the Authority and 
USW have negotiated in good faith pursuant to their obligations 
under the Act and have reached a tentative agreement as to all terms 
and conditions of employment for such employees, for inclusion in a 
successor collective negotiations agreement for the period of January 
1, 2021 - December 31, 2023, and have agreed upon the form of such 
successor agreement as outlined in the Memorandum of Agreement a 
copy of which is attached hereto, subject to ratification by their 
principals and the Authority, and 
 



 

 

 
 
 10 

 WHEREAS, USW has informed the Authority that the 
Proposed Agreement has been ratified by its membership, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Commissioners of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority believe that entering into the Proposed 
Agreement would be in the best interest of the Authority and the 
public, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the 
Commissioners of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, that the 
Proposed Agreement between the Authority and USW for the period 
January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2023 is hereby ratified and 
approved, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director 
is hereby directed to take such actions as are necessary to effectuate 
the terms of the aforesaid Agreement. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Executive Director and/or Chairman are hereby authorized to sign 
any documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution and the 
aforesaid Agreement. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE 
 
Date:  December 16, 2020 
R3.12-20 
Exhibit D 
  
 
    **** 
 

 
Mr. Roguski indicated that an end of year budget transfer is needed to balance the Authority’s 
2020 Budget.  Mr. Roguski affirmed that the budget is not being increased rather the transfer is 
moving money around between line items as needed.   
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
 



 

 

 
 
 11 

 RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. George offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Booth. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the 
"Authority") anticipates exceeding certain Budget Line Items in its 
2020 Budget, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Auditor, Mr. Kaplan has 
recommended an adjustment be made to these Budget Line Items 
in the form of a Budget Transfer Resolution, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has prepared 
documentation outlining these Budget Line Items for transfer, 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has certified that there 
are funds available from other Budget Line Items for these budget 
adjustments, and 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that it hereby approves the Budget 
Transfer as submitted by the Executive Director and made a part 
here to, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Executive Director and/or Chairman are hereby authorized to sign 
any documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George - AYE 
Mr. Booth - AYE 
Mr. Brown - AYE 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Larco - AYE 
 
Date: December 16, 2020 
R4.12-20 
Exhibits E 
 

 **** 
       

  
 



 

 

 
 
 12 

 Next, Mr. Roguski reported that the 2021 Authority Budget was introduced at the 
November 18, 2020 Board Meeting and subsequently approved by the State.  Mr. Kaplan stated 
that the budget that is being approved is identical as the budget that was presented at the previous 
meeting. 

 
 

2021 ADOPTED BUDGET RESOLUTION 

 
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 

AUTHORITY 
 

FISCAL YEAR: 
FROM: January 1, 2021 
TO: December 31, 2021 

 
WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program for the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2021 and ending 
December 31, 2021 has been presented for adoption before the governing body of 
the Long Branch Sewerage Authority at its open public meeting of December 16, 
2020; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget as presented for adoption 
reflects each item of revenue and appropriation in the same amount and title as set 
forth in the introduced and approved budget, including all amendments thereto, if 
any, which have been approved by the Director of the Division of Local 
Government Services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as presented for adoption reflects Total Revenues 
of $7,333,927.00 Total Appropriations, including any Accumulated Deficit, if any, 
of $7,333,927.00 and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of none: and 
 
WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as presented for adoption reflects Total Capital 
Appropriations of $7,238,050.00 and Total Unrestricted Net Position planned to be 
utilized as funding thereof $61,250.00; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority, at an open public meeting held on December 16, 2020 
that the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program of the Long Branch Sewerage 
Authority for the fiscal year beginning, January 1, 2021 and, ending December 31, 
2021 is hereby adopted and shall constitute appropriations for the purposes stated, 
and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Annual Budget and Capital 
Budget/Program as presented for adoption reflects each item of revenue and 
appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and 
approved budget, including all amendments thereto, if any, which have been 
approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services. 
 



 

 

 
 
 13 

 
_________________________________________  December 16, 2020 
(Secretary’s Signature)    
 
Governing Body   Recorded Vote 
    Member:                                 Aye                   Nay               Abstain          Absent 
     
   Mr. George  
   Mr. Booth 
   Mr. Brown 
   Mr. Riley 
   Mr. Larco 
 
Date: December 16, 2020 
R5.12-20 
 
     **** 

 
 
 Finally, Mr. Roguski explained that due to limited and restricted use of vacation time 
during the COVID-19 crisis, and to limit the amount of vacation time outstanding to the extent 
practicable, it would be advantageous to offer employees, who have accumulated vacation time 
of over one (1) year, an option to buy back some vacation time. Funds are available from the 
2020 Budget.  He explained that every time an employee takes vacation time, their shift must be 
covered resulting in overtime costs, therefore this offer would save costs.  He indicated that this 
is a voluntary program. 
 
 Mr. Kaplan questioned if this buy back was offered to every employee at the Authority. 
Mr. Roguski responded affirmatively and explained that any employee with over one (1) year 
accrual of vacation time will be offered the buyback.  Mr. Kaplan stated that if any employee 
decides to take the offer, they are aware that there this will not be pensionable, but taxes will 
apply.  Mr. Roguski responded affirmatively. 
 
 The following resolution was presented: 
  

 RESOLUTION 
 
 Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Larco. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the 
"Authority") authorized employees to rollover two (2) years’ worth 
of vacation time accrual for the year 2020 into 2021 due to limited 
and restricted use of vacation time during the COVID-19 crisis, 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority desires to limit the amount of 
vacation time outstanding to the extent practicable by offering 



 

 

 
 
 14 

employees a one-time option to buy back vacation time at an 
employee’s current rate of hourly compensation (effective on 
December 12, 2020) for a maximum vacation time buy back 
amount of the overage of an employee’s accrued vacation time on 
December 12, 2020 over that employee’s allotted one (1) year 
accrual of vacation time, however in no circumstance to exceed 
eighty (80) hours of vacation time buy back;  
 

WHEREAS, employees with less than one (1) years’ 
worth of vacation time accrual on December 12, 2020 are not 
eligible for this buy back, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Executive Director has certified that there 
are funds available from the 2020 Budget for this buy back, and 
 

WHEREAS, this vacation buy back shall be offered to 
employees on a voluntary basis and shall not be mandatory, and 

 
WHEREAS, eligible employees choosing to participate in 

this one-time vacation time buy back must request buy back in 
writing to the Executive Director by December 23, 2020 for 
payment on the regular December 31, 2020 payroll. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that it hereby approves offering 
employees a one-time option to buy back vacation time at an 
employee’s current rate of hourly compensation (effective on 
December 12, 2020) for a maximum vacation time buy back 
amount of the overage of an employee’s accrued vacation time on 
December 12, 2020 over that employee’s allotted one (1) year 
accrual of vacation time, however in no circumstance to exceed 
eighty (80) hours of vacation time buy back. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that employees with less 
than one (1) years’ worth of vacation time on December 12, 2020 
are not eligible for this buy back. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this one-time 

vacation buy back shall be offered to employees on a voluntary 
basis and shall not be mandatory. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that eligible employees 
choosing to participate in this one-time vacation time buy back 
must request buy back in writing to the Executive Director by 
December 23, 2020 for payment on the regular December 31, 2020 
payroll. 



 

 

 
 
 15 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Executive Director and/or Chairman are hereby authorized to sign 
any documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. George -  
Mr. Booth -  
Mr. Brown -  
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Larco -   
 
Date: December 16, 2020 
R6.12-20 

 
**** 

 
 
 Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report.  
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. George, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the report of the Executive Director, as 
prepared and submitted, is hereby approved, and ordered received and filed and made part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 
 
 
IX. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the 
 Month of November 2020 
 
 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Riley and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain.  

 
RESOLUTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 16th DAY OF DECEMBER 2020 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM 
IS PRESENT, the List of Bills for the month of November 2020 
are found regular and payment of each and all, thereof is 
authorized to be paid out of the Revolving Fund, General Funds, 
Revenue Fund or Collection Account as indicated on the said List 
of Bills attached to the Executive Director’s Report. 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 16 

X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 
 taken since November 18, 2020 
 
 Mr. Bonello reported that he worked with Mr. Roguski on most of the items on the 
agenda, specifically on the Ocean Boulevard offsite extension reimbursement required from the 
fourth developer.  Next, he mentioned that he and Mr. Roguski are also working on the 
abandonment of an easement and old pump station property at the old Buick dealership off 
Broadway. 
 
 Mr. Bonello had nothing further to report.  
  

On Motion by Mr. Brown seconded by Mr. George and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
the Authority Counsel of and about each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in all 
respects approved, confirmed, and ratified. 
 
 
XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 
 since November 18, 2020 
 
 Mr. Kaplan reported that he worked with the Authority comptroller to make sure the 
budget could be adopted today. Also, he and Mr. Roguski went over the vacation buyout process. 
 
  On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Auditor of and about each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all 
respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 

  
 
XII. Report, if any, by Investment Committee. 

 
  Status Quo  
 
  

XIII. Transfers, if any. 
 

The transfers are as listed. 
 

 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Larco passed by 
the affirmative vote all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, approving the Authority 
Transfers for the month of November 2020 as listed. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 17 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 16th DAY OF DECEMBER 2020 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM 
IS PRESENT that the Authority hereby approves the Transfers 
made for the month of November 2020 as submitted by the 
Executive Director and orders said report received and filed. 

 
 
XIV. Old Business. 
 

A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  
 

Mr. Roguski reported that Pier Village Phase III has paid the second half of the 
connection fees for the third and final building and are moving forward to finalize closeout 
items. 

 
Mr. Roguski stated that the three high-rise buildings on Ocean Boulevard between 

Pavilion and North Bath Avenues are nearing full completion. The offsite improvements 
have been previously approved, and the maintenance bond has been received. 

 
Mr. Brown questioned the project on Westwood Avenue as to where the exact location 

is.  Mr. Roguski stated that it is located on the corner of Bath and Westwood Avenue. Mr. 
Bonello stated that it is the old nursing home. 

 
 2018 Capital Improvements Projects 
  

Mr. Van Dorpe reported the items outlined in this month’s Engineer’s Status 
Report, dated December 11, 2020. 

 
Mr. Van Dorpe had nothing further to report. 

  
 
XV.  New Business 
  
 None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 18 

XVI. Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the Authority 
 

Mr. Lepore stated that, regarding the professionals who are appointed in February, he 
requests that the commissioners approve all professionals to stay as is.  He stated that he believed 
that they are a great addition to the Authority. 

 
Mr. Lepore had no further comments and thanked the board. 
 
 

XVII.  Adjournment at 4:08_p.m. 
 

There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. George, and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the 
meeting was adjourned at 4:08 p.m. 
      
                                                                                             Respectfully submitted, 
 
             
          

_______________________________ 
 Donald S. Riley, Secretary 

 
_____________________________ 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director   
 



 

 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

































































































































































































 

 

 

RESOLUTION EXHIBITS 



troguski
Typewriter
EXHIBIT A
January 20, 2021 Meeting
Long Branch Sewerage Authority









troguski
Typewriter
EXHIBIT B
January 20, 2021 Meeting
Long Branch Sewerage Authority













EXHIBIT C
January 20, 2021 Meeting
Long Branch Sewerage Authority

















































































































troguski
Typewriter
EXHIBIT D
January 20, 2021 Meeting
Long Branch Sewerage Authority







 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority 

Thomas J. George 
Chairman 
 
Michael Booth 
Vice-Chairman 
 
Donald S. Riley  
Secretary 
 
David G. Brown 
Treasurer 
 
Bryan I. Larco  
Asst. Sec. Treas. 

150 Joline Avenue 
P.O. Box 720 

Long Branch, NJ  07740-0702 
------------- 

(732) 222-0500 
Fax (732) 222-7947 

 
 

Thomas Roguski 
Executive Director 

 
Wiss & Co., LLP 

Accountants 
 

Maser Consulting, P.A. 
Consulting Engineers 

 
John L. Bonello 

Counsel 
 

 
January 15, 2021 

 
 
Re: Gas Detector/Meter for the 
 Digester Methane Gas Collection System 
 Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
 Monmouth County, New Jersey 
  
The Long Branch Sewerage Authority (Authority) requires the purchase of an in-kind replacement 
gas detector/meter for its digester methane gas collection system.  The referenced gas 
detector/meter unit requires replacement.   
 
The referenced digester methane gas collection system and associated components are proprietary 
and specifically designed and required for the proper operation of the digester methane gas 
collection system.  The referenced gas detector/meter unit is an in-kind replacement required for 
proper operation of the digester methane gas collection system. 
 
The referenced gas detector/meter unit is specially designed for the specific operational needs of 
the digester methane gas collection system, and the use of a gas detector/meter unit other than the 
proprietary one will undermine the functionality or operational performance of the digester 
methane gas collection system. 
 
The Authority has a substantial investment in its digester methane gas collection system, which 
was installed under the Wastewater Treatment Plant Modification Project Contract, dated December 
2009.  
 
Very truly yours, 
       
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 
 
 
Thomas Roguski 
Executive Director 
 
 
TR 
 
\\server2\Users\troguski\Equipment&RFPs\2021\GasDetector(DigesterNo4)\210115_GasDetectorMeter.docx 

troguski
Typewriter
EXHIBIT E
January 20, 2021 Meeting
Long Branch Sewerage Authority



CERTIFICATION REQUIRED BY THE LOCAL FINANCE BOARD 
 
 
 
 I, THOMAS ROGUSKI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE LONG BRANCH 

SEWERAGE AUTHORITY, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE 

ARE FUNDS AVAILABLE FOR THE PURPOSE OF AWARDING A CONTRACT AND/OR 

EXPENDING FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSE IDENTIFIED BELOW.  THE AMOUNT OF THE 

CONTRACT AND/OR EXPENDITURE IS:  $2,923.00 

     

PURPOSE:  
 

GAS DETECTOR/METER UNIT FOR DIGESTER 
METHANE GAS COLLECTION SYSTEM 

  
 ACCOUNT TO BE CHARGED:   
 
   General Fund  
 
 NAME OF PAYEE AND/OR SUCCESSFUL BIDDER:   
 

WesTech      
                                            
 CERTIFICATION DATED:   
 
   January 20, 2021   

 

     ___________________________________ 

     Thomas Roguski, Executive Director 

 

troguski
Typewriter
EXHIBIT F
January 20, 2021 Meeting
Long Branch Sewerage Authority



WESTECH QUOTATION
P.O. BOX 65068

SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84165-0068
Phone: 801-265-1000

Fax: 801-265-1080
Quotation No.

Q34696-137124
Thank you for the opportunity to quote you with your equipment needs.

Please review the following and contact us to place an order or ask any question.

Tel/Cell:Tel/Cell:

Date:

Phone:
Email:

Freight:
Prime Name:

For Group:

Prime Job No:

Lead Time:

Proj Manager:

Equipment:

To:

RFQ No.:

Bill

Payment Terms:

Quoted by:

Ship
To:

Ship Via:11/16/2020
34696-137124
LEE RICHARDSON

801-290-1908 or 801-265-1000

LRICHARDSON@WESTECH-INC.COM
15

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
GLENN GRIEB
150 JOLINE AVE.
LONG BRANCH, NJ 07740
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

LON002

732-558-2611
GGRIEB@LBSA.NET

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY
GLENN GRIEB
150 JOLINE AVE.
LONG BRANCH, NJ 07740
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

732-558-2611

LEE RICHARDSON BEST WAY
FOB SHIPPING POINT, FREIGHT
PREPAID & ADDED

4 WEEKS

20946A
LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE
AUTHORITY
DUAL MEMBRANE

Tax Exemption No.:

NET 30 DAYS

41874

15 daysQuote Valid:

Doc No. Part/Dwg Number Description Qty Units Unit Price Net Price

18426 227 18426-227 XGARD IR GAS DETECTOR 1 EA $2,923.00 $2,923.00

No sales, GST, PST, use, or other taxes have been
included in our pricing.  No discounts accepted.

Grand Total $2,923.00Quoted in US Dollars

-Please see the attached General Terms and Conditions.  All purchase orders for Aftermarket parts need to be in US dollars.

-Minimum Order amount is US$100.

-All information provided with and including this proposal is considered proprietary  and is not for distribution without express written consent of
  WesTech Engineering, Inc.

-WesTech prefers that payments under $3,000 are processed by Credit Card.  Any orders over $10,000 can not be accepted by Credit Card and will be invoiced at
terms.  This is to include freight and taxes.  A  processing fee of up to 4 percent on Credit Cards may be added where allowed by law.

This Quotation is subject to all specifications above as well as all attachments included with this document.

Thank you again for your quote request!

Best Regards,

QF-00-005 Printed By LRICHARDSON Printed 11/16/2020 3:56 PM 2/24/06

Page 1 of 4

troguski
Typewriter
EXHIBIT G
January 20, 2021 Meeting
Long Branch Sewerage Authority



QF-00-038H Rev. 02/06/12

       Terms and Conditions appearing in any order based on this proposal which are
inconsistent herewith shall not be binding on WesTech Engineering Inc. The
sale and purchase of equipment described herein shall be governed exclusively
by the foregoing proposal and the following provisions:

1. SPECIFICATIONS:  WesTech Engineering Inc. is furnishing its standard equipment
as outlined in the proposal and as will be covered by final approved drawings.
The equipment may not be in strict compliance with the Engineer’s/Owner’s
plans, specifications, or addenda as there may be deviations. The equipment
will, however, meet the general intention of the mechanical specifications of
these documents.

2. ITEMS INCLUDED:  This proposal includes only the equipment specified herein and
does not include erection, installation, accessories, nor associated materials
such as controls, piping, etc., unless specifically listed.

3. PARTIES TO CONTRACT:  WesTech Engineering Inc. is not a party to or bound by
the terms of any contract between WesTech Engineering Inc.’s customer and
any other party. WesTech Engineering Inc.’s undertakings are limited to those
defined in the contract between WesTech Engineering Inc. and its direct
customers.

4. PRICE AND DELIVERY:  All selling prices quoted are subject to change without
notice after 30 days from the date of this proposal unless specified otherwise.
Unless otherwise stated, all prices are F.O.B. WesTech Engineering Inc. or its
supplier’s shipping points. All claims for damage, delay or shortage arising from
such equipment shall be made by Purchaser directly against the carrier. When
shipments are quoted F.O.B. job site or other designation, Purchaser shall
inspect the equipment shipped, notifying WesTech Engineering Inc. of any
damage or shortage within forty-eight hours of receipt, and failure to so notify
WesTech Engineering Inc. shall constitute acceptance by Purchaser, relieving
WesTech Engineering Inc. of any liability for shipping damages or shortages.

5. PAYMENTS: All invoices are net 30 days. Delinquencies are subject to a 1.5 percent
service charge per month or the maximum permitted by law, whichever is less
on all past due accounts. Pro rata payments are due as shipments are made. If
shipments are delayed by the Purchaser, invoices shall be sent on the date when
WesTech Engineering Inc. is prepared to make shipment and payment shall
become due under standard invoicing terms. If the work to be performed
hereunder is delayed by the Purchaser, payments shall be based on the
purchase price and percentage of completion. Products held for the Purchaser
shall be at the risk and expense of the Purchaser. Unless specifically stated
otherwise, prices quoted are for equipment only. These terms are independent
of and not contingent upon the time and manner in which the Purchaser
receives payment from the owner.

6. PAYMENT TERMS:  Credit is subject to acceptance by WesTech Engineering Inc.’s
Credit Department. If the financial condition of the Purchaser at any time is
such as to give WesTech Engineering Inc., in its judgment, doubt concerning the
Purchaser’s ability to pay, WesTech Engineering Inc. may require full or partial
payment in advance or may suspend any further deliveries or continuance of
the work to be performed by the WesTech Engineering Inc. until such payment
has been received.

7. ESCALATION:  If shipment is, for any reason, deferred by the Purchaser beyond the
normal shipment date, or if material price increases are greater than 5% from
proposal date to material procurement date, stated prices set forth herein are
subject to escalation. The escalation shall be based upon increases in labor and
material and other costs to WesTech Engineering Inc. that occur in the time
period between quotation and shipment by WesTech Engineering Inc.
Purchaser agrees to this potential escalation regardless of contradicting terms
in the contract, except when an agreed upon escalation adder is included in the
price.

a)   The total quoted revised price is based upon changes in the indices published by
the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. Labor will be
related to the Average Hourly Earnings indices found in the Employment and
Earnings publication. Material will be related to the Metal and Metal Products
Indices published in Wholesale Prices and Prices Indices.

 (b)  Price revision for items furnished to, and not manufactured by WesTech
Engineering Inc., which exceed the above escalation calculation, will be passed
along by WesTech Engineering Inc. to Purchaser based upon the actual increase
in price to WesTech Engineering Inc. for the period from the date of quotation
to the date of

Terms of Sales
Order No:_________________Q34696-137124

Printed by: LRICHARDSON Printed: 11/16/2020 3:56 PM

       shipment by WesTech Engineering Inc. Any item that is so revised will be
excluded from the index escalation calculations set forth in subparagraph (a)
above.

8. APPROVAL:  If approval of equipment submittals by Purchaser or others is required,
a condition precedent to WesTech Engineering Inc. supplying any equipment
shall be such complete approval.

9. INSTALLATION SUPERVISION:  Prices quoted for equipment do not include
installation supervision. WesTech Engineering Inc. recommends and will, upon
request, make available, at WesTech Engineering Inc.’s then current rate, an
experienced installation supervisor to act as the Purchaser’s employee and agent
to supervise installation of the equipment. Purchaser shall at its sole expense
furnish all necessary labor equipment, and materials needed for installation.

       Responsibility for proper operation of equipment, if not installed by WesTech
Engineering Inc. or installed in accordance with WesTech Engineering Inc.’s
instructions, and inspected and accepted in writing by WesTech Engineering Inc.,
rests entirely with Purchaser; and any work performed by WesTech Engineering
Inc. personnel in making adjustment or changes must be paid for at WesTech
Engineering Inc.’s then current per diem rates plus living and traveling expenses.

      WesTech Engineering Inc. will supply the safety devices described in this proposal
or shown in WesTech Engineering Inc.’s drawings furnished as part of this order
but excepting these, WesTech Engineering Inc. shall not be required to supply or
install any safety devices whether required by law or otherwise. The Purchaser
hereby agrees to indemnify and hold harmless WesTech Engineering Inc. from
any claims or losses arising due to alleged or actual insufficiency or inadequacy of
the safety devices offered or supplied hereunder, whether specified by WesTech
Engineering Inc. or Purchaser, and from any damage resulting from the use of the
equipment supplied hereunder.

10. ACCEPTANCE OF PRODUCTS: Products will be deemed accepted without any claim
by Purchaser unless written notice of non-acceptance is received by WesTech
Engineering Inc. within 30 days of delivery if shipped F.O.B. point of shipment, or
48 hours of delivery if shipped F.O.B. point of destination. Such written notice
shall not be considered received by WesTech Engineering Inc. unless it is
accompanied by all freight bills for said shipment, with Purchaser’s notations as
to damages, shortages and conditions of equipment, containers, and seals. Non-
accepted products are subject to the return policy stated below.

11. TAXES:  Any federal, state, or local sales, use or other taxes applicable to this
transaction, unless specifically included in the price, shall be for Purchaser’s
account.

12. TITLE:  The equipment specified herein, and any replacements or substitutes
therefore shall, regardless of the manner in which affixed to or used in
connection with realty, remain the sole and personal property of WesTech
Engineering Inc. until the full purchase price has been paid. Purchaser agrees to
do all things necessary to protect and maintain WesTech Engineering Inc.’s title
and interest in and to such equipment; and upon Purchaser’s default, WesTech
Engineering Inc. may retain as liquidated damages any and all partial payments
made and shall be free to enter the premises where such equipment is located
and remove the same as its property without prejudice to any further claims on
account of damages or loss which WesTech Engineering Inc. may suffer from any
cause.

13. INSURANCE: From date of shipment until the invoice is paid in full, Purchaser
agrees to provide and maintain at its expense, but for WesTech Engineering Inc.’s
benefit, adequate insurance including, but not limited to, builders risk insurance
on the equipment against any loss of any nature whatsoever.

14. SHIPMENTS:  Any shipment of delivery dates recited represent WesTech Engineering
Inc.’s best estimate but no liability, direct or indirect, is assumed by WesTech
Engineering Inc. for failure to ship or deliver on such dates.

WesTech Engineering Inc. shall have the right to make partial shipments; and invoices
covering the same shall be due and payable by Purchaser in accordance with the
payment terms thereof. If Purchaser defaults in any payment when due hereunder,
WesTech Engineering Inc. may, without incurring any liability therefore to
Purchaser or Purchaser’s customers, declare all payments immediately due and
payable with maximum legal interest thereon from due date of said payment, and at

                        

Page 2 of 4



QF-00-038H Rev. 02/06/12

                     its option, stop all further work and shipments until all past due payments have
                            been made, and/or require that any further deliveries be paid for prior to
                               shipment.

If Purchaser requests postponements of shipments, the purchase price shall be
due and payable upon notice from WesTech Engineering Inc. that the
equipment is ready for shipment; and thereafter any storage or other charge
WesTech Engineering Inc. incurs on account of the equipment shall be for the
Purchaser’s account.

If delivery is specified at a point other than WesTech Engineering Inc. or its
supplier’s shipping points, and delivery is postponed or prevented by strike,
accident, embargo, or other cause beyond WesTech Engineering Inc.’s
reasonable control and occurring at a location other than WesTech Engineering
Inc. or its supplier’s shipping points, WesTech Engineering Inc. assumes no
liability in delivery delay. If Purchaser refuses such delivery, WesTech
Engineering Inc. may store the equipment at Purchaser’s expense. For all
purposes of this agreement such tender of delivery or storage shall constitute
delivery.

15. WARRANTY:    WESTECH ENGINEERING INC. WARRANTS EQUIPMENT IT
SUPPLIES ONLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WARRANTY EXPRESSED IN THE
ATTACHED COPY OF “WESTECH WARRANTY” AGAINST DEFECTS IN
WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS WHICH IS MADE A PART HEREOF. SUCH
WARRANTY IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WARRANTIES
OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WHETHER
WRITTEN, ORAL, EXPRESSED, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, WESTECH
ENGINEERING INC. SHALL NOT BE LIABLE ANY CONTINGENT, INCIDENTAL,
OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES FOR ANY REASON WHATSOEVER.

16. PATENTS:  WesTech Engineering Inc. agrees that it will, at its own expense, defend
all suits or proceedings instituted against Purchaser and pay any award of
damages assessed against it in such suits or proceedings, so far as the same are
based on any claim that the said equipment or any part thereof constitutes an
infringement of any apparatus patent of the United States issued at the date of
this Agreement, provided WesTech Engineering Inc. is given prompt notice in
writing of the institution or threatened institution of any suit or proceeding and
is given full control of the defense, settlement, or compromise of any such
action; and Purchaser agrees to give WesTech Engineering Inc. needed
information, assistance, and authority to enable WesTech Engineering Inc. so to
do. In the event said equipment is held or conceded to infringe such a patent,
WesTech Engineering Inc. shall have the right at its sole option and expense to
a) modify the equipment to be non-infringing, b) obtain for Purchaser the
license to continue using said equipment, or c) accept return of the equipment
and refund to the Purchaser the purchase price thereof less a reasonable charge
for the use thereof. WesTech Engineering Inc. will reimburse Purchaser for
actual out-of-pocket expenses, exclusive of legal fees, incurred in preparing
such information and rendering such assistance at WesTech Engineering Inc.’s
request. The foregoing states the entire liability of WesTech Engineering Inc.,
with respect to patent infringement; and except as otherwise agreed to in
writing, WesTech Engineering Inc. assumes no responsibility for process patent
infringement.

17. SURFACE PREPARATION AND PAINTING: If furnished, shop primer paint is
intended to serve only as minimal protective finish. WesTech Engineering Inc.
will not be responsible for the condition of primed or finish painted surfaces
after equipment leaves its shops. Purchasers are invited to inspect paint in
shops for proper preparation and application prior to shipment. WesTech
Engineering Inc. assumes no responsibility for field surface preparation or
touch-up of shipping damage to paint. Painting of fasteners and other touch-up
to painted surfaces will be by Purchaser’s painting contractor after mechanism
installation.

Motors, gear motors, and other components not manufactured by WesTech
Engineering Inc. will be painted with that manufacturer’s standard paint
system. It is WesTech Engineering Inc.’s intention to ship major steel
components as soon as fabricated, often before drive, motors, and other
manufactured components. Unless Purchaser can ensure that shop primed steel
shall be field painted within thirty (30) days after arrival at the job site,
WesTech Engineering Inc. encourages the Purchaser to order these components
without primer.

WesTech Engineering Inc.’s prices are based on paints and surface preparations
as outlined in the main body of this proposal. In the event that an alternate
paint system is selected, WesTech Engineering Inc. requests that Purchaser’s
order advise of the paint selection. WesTech Engineering Inc. will then either
adjust the price as may be necessary to comply or ship the material unpainted if
compliance is not possible due to application problems or environmental
controls.

Terms of Sales
Order No:_________________Q34696-137124

Printed by: LRICHARDSON Printed: 11/16/2020 3:56 PM

18. CANCELLATION, SUSPENSION, OR DELAY: After acceptance by WesTech
Engineering Inc., this proposal, or Purchaser’s order based on this proposal, shall
be a firm agreement and is not subject to cancellation, suspension, or delay
except upon payment by Purchaser of appropriate charges which shall include all
costs incurred by WesTech Engineering Inc. to date of cancellation, suspension,
or delay plus a reasonable profit. Additionally, all charges related to storage
and/or resumption of work, at WesTech Engineering Inc.’s plant or elsewhere,
shall be for Purchaser’s sole account; and all risks incidental to storage shall be
assumed by Purchaser.

19. RETURN OF PRODUCTS:  No products may be returned to WesTech Engineering
Inc. without WesTech Engineering Inc.’s prior written permission. Said
permission may be withheld by WesTech Engineering Inc. at its sole discretion.

20. BACKCHARGES:  WesTech Engineering Inc. will not approve or accept backcharges
for labor, materials, or other costs incurred by Purchaser or others in
modification, adjustment, service, or repair of WesTech Engineering Inc.-
furnished materials unless such back charge has been authorized in advance in
writing by a WesTech Engineering Inc. employee, by a WesTech Engineering Inc.
purchase order, or work requisition signed by WesTech Engineering Inc.

21. INDEMNIFICATION: Purchaser agrees to indemnify WesTech Engineering Inc. from
all costs incurred, including but not limited to court costs and reasonable
attorney fees, from enforcing any provisions of this contract, including but not
limited to breach of contract or costs incurred in collecting monies owed on this
contract.

22. ENTIRE AGREEMENT:  This proposal expresses the entire agreement between the
parties hereto superseding any prior understandings, and is not subject to
modification except by a writing signed by an authorized officer of each party.

23. MOTORS AND MOTOR DRIVES:  In order to avoid shipment delays of WesTech
Engineering Inc. equipment, the motor drives may be sent directly to the job site
for installation by the equipment installer. Minor fit-up may be required.

24. EXTENDED STORAGE: Extended storage instructions will be part of information
provided to shipment. If equipment installation and start-up is delayed more
than 30 days, the provisions of the storage instructions must be followed to keep
WARRANTY in force.

25. LIABILITY: Professional liability insurance, including but not limited to, errors and
omissions insurance, is not included. In any event, liability for errors and
omissions shall be limited to the lesser of $100,000USD or the value of the
particular piece of equipment (not the value of the entire order) supplied by
WesTech Engineering Inc. against which a claim is sought.

26. ARBITRATION NEGOTIATION: Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to
the performance of any contract resulting from this proposal or contract issued,
or the breach thereof, shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the
Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association,
and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be entered to
any court having jurisdiction.

                        ACCEPTED BY PURCHASER

            Customer Name:                                                                                                           

            Customer Address:                                                                                                      

            Contact Name:                                                                                                                

            Contact Phone:                                                                                                               

            Contact Email:                                                                                                                

            Signature:                                                                                                                         

            Printed Name:                                                                                                                

            Title:                                                                                                                                    

            Date:                                                                                                                                    

Page 3 of 4



Page 4 of 4



AOB341Long Branch Sewer Authority

21 Seventh Ave- Rear

Long Branch Monmouth NJ 07740

Jamie Pavlis- SCRREA

Land ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Subject Photos ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Comparable Photos 1-3 ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Location Map ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Statement of Limiting Conditions ....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

1

2

3

4

5

Form TOCP - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

Client

Appraiser

File No.

Property Address

City County State Zip Code

TABLE OF CONTENTS

troguski
Typewriter
EXHIBIT H
January 20, 2021 Meeting
Long Branch Sewerage Authority



Jamie Pavlis Real Estate, Inc.

AOB341

n/a 8057.00 35614

21 Seventh Ave- Rear

Long Branch Monmouth NJ 07740

Block 267, Lot 54

n/a n/a n/a

n/a n/a n/a

Long Branch Sewer Authority 150 Joline Avenue, Long Branch, NJ, 07740

Vacant Land Jamie Pavlis- SCRREA Determing Curent Market Value

50

50 Commercial

n/a n/a

n/a n/a n/a

n/a n/a n/a

The Subject property is an Isolated vacant 

parcel of land- 592 Sq Ft- with no road frontage, situated in a paved Parking Lot bordered by a Commercial Alleyway and Commercial 

Buildings on three sides and residential proerties to the north. It appears to be part of the Parking Lot with no Boundaries, Fencing or 

Improvements to delineate it from the Parking Lot area. 

22' x 27' x 22' x 27' 592 Sq Ft

LBC- Lower Broadway Corridor Zone

Should be merged with adjacent property.

Macadam

At Grade Level

594 Sq Ft

Rectangular

Parking Lot

Appears Adequate

Subject is small, isolated Vacant Land 

Parcel with no road frontage or access and no improvements situated on it. The Parcel is rectangular in shape with a Commercial Parking Lot 

bordering 3 sides of the parcel. Since it is vastly undersized and has no roadway access, it is the Appraiser's Professional Opinion that the 

Highest and Best Use of the Subject Property is to be Merged with adjacent property for Development and Use.

21 Seventh Ave- Rear

Long Branch, NJ 07740

n/a

$/Sq. Ft. n/a

Inspection & Tax

April 10, 2019

Seventh Ave- Rear

592  Sq Ft

Utilities All

Zone LBC

Conforming No

Size 594 Sq Ft

n/a

n/a

380 Park Pl

Long Branch, NJ 07740

1.92 blocks N

96,500

14.38

Jan 11, 2019

Superior -24,125

Superior -24,125

Similar

R-5

Yes- Superior -48,250

6,708 Sq Ft

Cash

None Known

-96,500

Net 100.0 %

Gross 100.0 % 0

193 Liberty St

Long Branch, NJ 07740

7.08 blocks NE

100,000

2.61 

April 19, 2018 +10,000

Superior -27,500

Superior -27,500

Similar

R-5

Yes- Superior -55,000

38,250 Sq Ft

Cash

None Known

-100,000

Net 100.0 %

Gross 120.0 % 0

51 William St

Long Branch, NJ 07740

6.24 blocks SW

118,750

20.47

Nov 8, 2018 +5,900

Superior -31,162.5

Superior -31,162.5

Similar

R-4

Yes- Superior -62,325

5,800 Sq Ft

Cash

None

-118,750

Net 100.0 %

Gross 109.9 % 0

Description of Subject obtained thru Tax Assessor Records and Inspection of the Site by the Appraiser. Sales Data of 

Comps obtained thru Tax Assessor Records and MLS Closed Files- All Comps were Conforming. Sale #3 was a two lot subdision- each lot 

being 5,800 Sq Ft and sold to the same Purchaser for Development- each lot sold for $118,750.

Being an undersized, isolated vacant Parcel with no access to road frontage it is the Appraiser's 

Professional Opinion that the Value of the Subject is nominal- say $1,000.00

Highest and Best Use of the Subject is a Merger with and adjacent property- Subject has only a Nominal Value in the 

present "As Is Condition"

April 14, 2019 Nominal ($1,000.00)

Jamie Pavlis- SCRREA

04/16/2019

Appraiser- SCRREA

42RC00151000 NJ

12/31/2019

April 10, 2019

Form LAND - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

LAND APPRAISAL REPORT
File No.

S
U

B
JE

C
T

Borrower Census Tract Map Reference

Property Address

City County State Zip Code

Legal Description

Sale Price $ Date of Sale Loan Term yrs. Property Rights Appraised Fee Leasehold De Minimis PUD

Actual Real Estate Taxes $ (yr) Loan charges to be paid by seller $ Other sales concessions

Lender/Client Address

Occupant Appraiser Instructions to Appraiser

N
E

IG
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D

Location Urban Suburban Rural

Built Up Over 75% 25% to 75% Under 25%

Growth Rate Fully Dev. Rapid Steady Slow

Property Values Increasing Stable Declining

Demand/Supply Shortage In Balance Oversupply

Marketing Time Under 3 Mos. 4-6 Mos. Over 6 Mos.

Present
Land Use

% One-Unit % 2-4 Unit % Apts. % Condo % Commercial

% Industrial % Vacant %

Change in Present
Land Use

Not Likely Likely (*) Taking Place (*)

(*) From To

Predominant Occupancy Owner Tenant % Vacant

One-Unit Price Range $ to $ Predominant Value $

One-Unit Age Range yrs. to yrs. Predominant Age yrs.

Good Avg. Fair Poor

Employment Stability

Convenience to Employment

Convenience to Shopping

Convenience to Schools

Adequacy of Public Transportation

Recreational Facilities

Adequacy of Utilities

Property Compatibility

Protection from Detrimental Conditions

Police and Fire Protection

General Appearance of Properties

Appeal to Market

Comments including those factors, favorable or unfavorable, affecting marketability (e.g. public parks, schools, view, noise)

S
IT

E

Dimensions = Corner Lot

Zoning Classification Present Improvements Do Do Not Conform to Zoning Regulations

Highest and Best Use Present Use Other (specify)

Public Other (Describe)

Elec.

Gas

Water

San. Sewer

Underground Elect. & Tel.

OFF SITE IMPROVEMENTS

Street Access Public Private

Surface

Maintenance Public Private

Storm Sewer Curb/Gutter

Sidewalk Street Lights

Topo

Size

Shape

View

Drainage

Is the property located in a FEMA Special Flood Hazard Area? Yes No

Comments (favorable or unfavorable including any apparent adverse easements, encroachments, or other adverse conditions)

M
A

R
K

E
T

 D
A

T
A

 A
N

A
L

Y
S

IS

The undersigned has recited the following recent sales of properties most similar and proximate to subject and has considered these in the market analysis. The description
includes a dollar adjustment reflecting market reaction to those items of significant variation between the subject and comparable properties. If a significant item in the
comparable property is superior to or more favorable than the subject property, a minus (–) adjustment is made, thus reducing the indicated value of subject; if a
significant item in the comparable is inferior to or less favorable than the subject property, a plus (+) adjustment is made thus increasing the indicated value of the subject.

ITEM SUBJECT PROPERTY COMPARABLE NO. 1 COMPARABLE NO. 2 COMPARABLE NO. 3

Address

Proximity to Subject

Sales Price $ $ $ $

Price $ $ $ $

Data Source(s)

ITEM DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION +(   )$ Adjust.– DESCRIPTION +(   )$ Adjust.– DESCRIPTION +(   )$ Adjust.–

Date of Sale/Time Adj.

Location

Site/View

Sales or Financing

Concessions

Net Adj. (Total) + – $ + – $ + – $

Indicated Value

of Subject $ $ $

Comments on Market Data

R
E

C
O

N
C

IL
IA

T
IO

N

Comments and Conditions of Appraisal

Final Reconciliation

I (WE) ESTIMATE THE MARKET VALUE, AS DEFINED, OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AS OF TO BE $

Appraiser

Date of Signature and Report

Title

State Certification # ST

Or State License # ST

Expiration Date of State Certification or License

Date of Inspection (if applicable)

Supervisory Appraiser (if applicable)

Date of Signature

Title

State Certification # ST

Or State License # ST

Expiration Date of State Certification or License

Did Did Not Inspect Property Date of Inspection

08/11



Form PIC3X5.SR - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

Subject Photo Page

Long Branch Sewer Authority

21 Seventh Ave- Rear

Long Branch Monmouth NJ 07740

Jamie Pavlis- SCRREA

Subject Front

Sales Price

Location

View

Site

21 Seventh Ave- Rear

n/a

Seventh Ave- Rear

Parking Lot Area

592 Sq Ft

Subject 

Subject Street

Client

Appraiser

Property Address

City County State Zip Code



Form PIC3X5.CR - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

Comparable Photo Page

Long Branch Sewer Authority

21 Seventh Ave- Rear

Long Branch Monmouth NJ 07740

Jamie Pavlis- SCRREA

Comparable 1

Prox. to Subject

Sale Price

Location

View

Site

380 Park Pl

1.92 blocks N

96,500

Superior

Superior

6,708 Sq Ft

Comparable 2

Prox. to Subject

Sale Price

Location

View

Site

193 Liberty St

7.08 blocks NE

100,000

Superior

Superior

38,250 Sq Ft

Comparable 3

Prox. to Subject

Sale Price

Location

View

Site

51 William St

6.24 blocks SW

118,750

Superior

Superior

5,800 Sq Ft

Client

Appraiser

Property Address

City County State Zip Code



Form MAP.LOC - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

Location Map

Long Branch Sewer Authority

21 Seventh Ave- Rear

Long Branch Monmouth NJ 07740

Jamie Pavlis- SCRREA

Client

Appraiser

Property Address

City County State Zip Code



AOB341

DEFINITION OF MARKET VALUE:  The most probable price which a property should bring in a competitive and open market 

under all conditions requisite to a fair sale, the buyer and seller, each acting prudently, knowledgeably and assuming the price 

is not affected by undue stimulus.  Implicit in this definition is the consummation of a sale as of a specified date and the 

passing of title from seller to buyer under conditions whereby: (1) buyer and seller are typically motivated; (2) both parties are 

well informed or well advised, and each acting in what they consider their own best interests; (3) a reasonable time is allowed 

for exposure in the open market; (4) payment is made in terms of cash in U.S. dollars or in terms of financial arrangements 

comparable thereto; and (5) the price represents the normal consideration for the property sold unaffected by special or 

creative financing or sales concessions* granted by anyone associated with the sale.  (Source: FDIC Interagency Appraisal and 

Evaluation Guidelines, 2010.)

* Adjustments to the comparables must be made for special or creative financing or sales concessions.  No 

adjustments are necessary for those costs which are normally paid by sellers as a result of tradition or law in a 

market area; these costs are readily identifiable since the seller pays these costs in virtually all sales transactions.  

Special or creative financing adjustments can be made to the comparable property by comparisons to financing 

terms offered by a third party institutional lender that is not already involved in the property or transaction.  Any 

adjustment should not be calculated on a mechanical dollar for dollar cost of the financing or concession but the 

dollar amount of any adjustment should approximate the market's reaction to the financing or concessions based 

on the appraiser's judgment.

STATEMENT OF LIMITING CONDITIONS AND CERTIFICATION

CONTINGENT AND LIMITING CONDITIONS:  The appraiser's certification that appears in the appraisal report is subject to the 

following conditions:

1.  The appraiser will not be responsible for matters of a legal nature that affect either the property being appraised or the title 

to it.  The appraiser assumes that the title is good and marketable and, therefore, will not render any opinions about the title.  

The property is valued on the basis of it being under responsible ownership.

2.  Any sketch provided in the appraisal report may show approximate dimensions of the improvements and is included only to 

assist the reader of the report in visualizing the property.  The appraiser has made no survey of the property.

3.  The appraiser will not give testimony or appear in court because he or she made an appraisal of the property in question, 

unless specific arrangements to do so have been made beforehand, or as otherwise required by law.

4.  Any distribution of valuation between land and improvements in the report applies only under the existing program of 

utilization. These separate valuations of the land and improvements must not be used in conjunction with any other appraisal 

and are invalid if they are so used.

5.  The appraiser has no knowledge of any hidden or unapparent conditions of the property or adverse environmental 

conditions (including the presence of hazardous waste, toxic substances, etc.) that would make the property more or less 

valuable, and has assumed that there are no such conditions and makes no guarantees or warranties, express or implied, 

regarding the condition of the property. The appraiser will not be responsible for any such conditions that do exist or for any 

engineering or testing that might be required to discover whether such conditions exist.  This appraisal report must not be 

considered an environmental assessment of the subject property.

6.  The appraiser obtained the information, estimates, and opinions that were expressed in the appraisal report from sources 

that he or she considers to be reliable and believes them to be true and correct.  The appraiser does not assume responsibility 

for the accuracy of such items that were furnished by other parties.

7.  The appraiser will not disclose the contents of the appraisal report except as provided for in the Uniform Standards of 

Professional Appraisal Practice, and any applicable federal, state or local laws.

8.  The appraiser has based his or her appraisal report and valuation conclusion for an appraisal that is subject to satisfactory 

completion, repairs, or alterations on the assumption that completion of the improvements will be performed in a workmanlike 

manner.

9.  The appraiser must provide his or her prior written consent before the lender/client specified in the appraisal report can 

distribute the appraisal report (including conclusions about the property value, the appraiser's identity and professional 

designations, and references to any professional appraisal organizations or the firm with which the appraiser is associated) to 

anyone other than the borrower; the mortgagee or its successors and assigns; the mortgage insurer; consultants; professional 

appraisal organizations; any state or federally approved financial institution; or any department, agency, or instrumentality of 

the United States or any state or the District of Columbia; except that the lender/client may distribute the property description 

section of the report only to data collection or reporting service(s) without having to obtain the appraiser's prior written 

consent.  The appraiser's written consent and approval must also be obtained before the appraisal can be conveyed by anyone 

to the public through advertising, public relations, news, sales, or other media.

10.  The appraiser is not an employee of the company or individual(s) ordering this report and compensation is not contingent 

upon the reporting of a predetermined value or direction of value or upon an action or event resulting from the analysis, 

opinions, conclusions, or the use of this report.  This assignment is not based on a required minimum, specific valuation, or 

the approval of a loan.

Form ACR2_DEFD - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

File No.

Page 1 of 2



AOB341

CERTIFICATION:  The appraiser certifies and agrees that:

1.  The statements of fact contained in this report are true and correct.

2.  The reported analyses, opinions, and conclusions are limited only by the reported assumptions and limiting conditions and 

are my personal, impartial, and unbiased professional analyses, opinions, and conclusions.

3.  Unless otherwise indicated, I have no present or prospective interest in the property that is the subject of this report and no  

personal interest with respect to the parties involved.

4.  Unless otherwise indicated, I have performed no services, as an appraiser or in any other capacity, regarding the property 

that is the subject of this report within the three-year period immediately preceding acceptance of this assignment.

5.  I have no bias with respect to the property that is the subject of this report or the parties involved with this assignment.

6.  My engagement in this assignment was not contingent upon developing or reporting predetermined results.

7.  My compensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upon the development or reporting of a predetermined 

value or direction in value that favors the cause of the client, the amount of the value opinion, the attainment of a stipulated 

result, or the occurrence of a subsequent event directly related to the intended use of this appraisal.

8.  My analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been prepared, in conformity with the Uniform 

Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice that were in effect at the time this report was prepared.

9.  Unless otherwise indicated, I have made a personal inspection of the interior and exterior areas of the property that is the 

subject of this report, and the exteriors of all properties listed as comparables.

10.  Unless otherwise indicated, no one provided significant real property appraisal assistance to the person(s) signing this 

certification (if there are exceptions, the name of each individual providing significant real property appraisal assistance is 

stated elsewhere in this report).

21 Seventh Ave- Rear, Long Branch, NJ 07740

Jamie Pavlis- SCRREA

Title: Appraiser- SCRREA

42RC00151000

NJ 12/31/2019

04/16/2019

Title:

Form ACR2_DEFD - "TOTAL" appraisal software by a la mode, inc. - 1-800-ALAMODE

File No.

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY ANALYZED:

APPRAISER:

Signature:

Name:

State Certification #:

or State License #:

State: Expiration Date of Certification or License:

Date Signed:

SUPERVISORY or CO-APPRAISER (if applicable):

Signature:

Name:

State Certification #:

or State License #:

State: Expiration Date of Certification or License:

Date Signed:

Did Did Not Inspect Property

Page 2 of 2



troguski
Typewriter
EXHIBIT I
January 20, 2021 Meeting
Long Branch Sewerage Authority





troguski
Typewriter
EXHIBIT J
January 20, 2021 Meeting
Long Branch Sewerage Authority














